NEW HOPE-SQLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee
March 21, 2019
6:00PM -~ District Office Conference Room

Per BOG 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of Directors,
including committees, are audio recorded.

Call to Order
Approve Minutes from the February 21, 2019 Meeting

0Old Business
¢ None

New Business
¢ Finance Committee Function Statement
¢ Transportation RFP - Proposal Review
¢ (Copier RFP
e New Hope-Solebury School Authority — Termination of inactive entity
o Facility Management Plan - Summer Projects
o 2018-2019 Budget
o Fiscal Dashboard - General Fund
o Treasurer’s Report
o Fiscal Dashboard - Construction Fund
o Budget Transfers
e 2019-2020 Budget Update
o March Budget Update
o Strategic Initiatives

Public Comment

Adjournment




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee Minutes
February 21, 2019

Board Chair— Mr. Mark Cowell

Administrative Liaison—Mr, Andrew Lechman

Committee Members - Mr. Cowell (Board Chair), Mr. Capriotti (Board), Mr. Marcus
(Board), Rich Hepp, John O0’Hara, Ellen Stiefel, James Trammel

Attendance—Please see the accompanying committee attendance sheet.

Mr. Cowell called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Upon a motion made by Mr. Marcus and seconded by Mr. Trammel the minutes of the
january 17, 2019 meeting were approved by the committee.

0Old Business

None
New Business

Transportation RFP - Our current transportation contract with First Student ends
on june 30, 2019. The current contract was 3 years with 2 optional years to extend.
The district utilized both of these options to extend as there has been no interest
from other providers to submit a proposal for these services and this year has been
no different. Even though the interest is limited, it is still recommended and best
practice to complete a Request for Proposal (RFP). Mr. Lechman reached out to 6
different companies, PA School Bus Association and PASBO for recommendations
and all have been unsuccessful. First Student has been a solid partner and provider
of these services over the last 4 years. They have worked with us to reduce our costs
by almost $200,000 or 20% over the last 3 years and regardless of the provider, we
believe these costs can continue to trend downward over time. The RFP document
was reviewed with the committee
o Highlights:
= Term - 4 years
* Pricing sheet is based on existing fleet and bus runs with a request to
provide an explanation if there is a recommendation to add or reduce
the number of vehicles
* Drivers must meet all criteria for driving a vehicle and must meet all
clearance requirements that any employee of a school district must
meet.




® Vehicle Age - No older than 10 years with an average fleet age of 5

years
* Routing is to be completed by the contractor and the district provides

the final review and approval of all routes.

* Award - The Board is not required to take the lowest cost for a RFP
and all proposals could be denied if necessary.

* Timing - The RFP will be released on Monday February 25 and will be
due on March 11 with the goal of finalizing a contract by April 30.

o Discussion:
* Mrs. Alderfer asked the committee to consider including a request for

pricing for having all buses equipped with seatbelts. This generated
committee discussion on the following topics:

¢ Cost - unknown until providers submit pricing

e Capacity - unknown if seatbelts would change the total
capacity of the vehicle.

¢ Responsibility - who becomes responsible for making sure
students wear seatbelts when students get onto the bus and
throughout the trip.

e [twas noted that seatbelts are not mandated in PA by they are
in NJ.

» The committee agreed that there is no downside to requesting
separate pricing for vehicles to include seatbelts as an
alternate proposal and if it is determined this is cost
prohibitive it would not be accepted as part of the proposal.

» Facility Condition Assessment Cost Review

o The Facilities Committee has been leading an effort to complete a facilities
condition assessment on all of our district facilities. The assessment has been
completed and a cost summary was shared with the committee. There are
655 individual items on the report ranging from micro to $1.1M. The total
projects identified total $37M over the next 20 years and $10M over just the
next 5 years. The district now needs to take this list of items and turn it into
an actionable plan. The plan will include the development of a facility master
plan to determine the priority and proper grouping of the work for project
efficiency. The plan will also identify immediate needs that are recommended
to compiete this summer and a full 5 year plan. The facilities committee will
then transfer these plans and estimated costs to the finance committee to
determine the financing options and strategy.

e 2018-2019 Budget

o Mr. Lechman provided an overview of the current status of the 2018-2019
budget as compared to the same period in the prior year. Revenues and
expenses continue to trend normally. To date 82% of budgeted revenues




have been received as compared to 81% in the prior year. 45% of budgeted
expenditures have been accounted for as compared to 46% in the prior year.
= Mr. Marcus suggested that revenue generation be discussed in greater
detail as part of the budget process. The following examples were
discussed as examples:
¢ F1 Visa Program - students from other countries enter our
schools via this program. He commented that districts have full
control over which students to accept and only if we have seats
available and that we can charge the full tuition cost.
o Challenges are where are these students housed?
o Partner with a university for students that have interest
in moving from NHSD to the partner university.
e Mr. Cowell provided another idea of allowing out of district
students to pay tuition to attend our district.
e Mr. Band commented on the concept of a Magnet School.
¢ Mr. Marcus stated that there is potential for grants/donations
from companies that many of our community members work
for.

c District Treasurer’s Report and Investments - The committee received an
update on the Treasurer’s Report and district cash balances and investments

as of January 31, 2019.

o Budget transfers were reviewed and it was confirmed that they have no
impact to the overall 18-19 budget. There was a large transfer that was
reviewed in detail with the committee to purchase new furniture for the high
school cafeteria. Due to construction project overruns the new furniture for
the high school cafeteria was removed from the project. The current
furniture requires multiple staff to move to properly clean or rearrange the
space for events. The new furniture will allow for custodial staffing efficiency.
The old furniture is not in good condition so table and chair legs will do
damage to the newly replace floor over time. This is being funded by salary
and benefits savings from a daytime custodian position that has not been
filled after a retirement.

o Mr. Lechman also provided an update on the campus revitalization project
financials. The estimated remaining project contingency is $0.00 and the
estimated overrun is $53,000. This is no change from the prior month.

o  2019-2020 Budget Review

o State Budget Update ~ Mr. Lechman provided an update on Governor Wolf's
state budget address on February 5 and the impact of the proposed budget
on Education funding and New Hope-Solebury specifically. While the
Governor’s Budget is good for education as a whole the impact to our district




is relatively small with an estimated increase of $50,000. It is important to
note that all new money added to the Basic Education and Special Education
funds since 15-16 are now allocated through a state formula. Most of the
factors of the formulas are not yet updated in the estimated allocations
reported by the state. So these numbers are only estimates until the state
budget and formula factors are finalized.

e (ontracts
o New
*  Bucks County Intermediate Unit Services Agreement - Safe2Say

¢ Dr. Lentz provided an overview of the new state Safe2Say
communications line that all school districts were required to
implement. This new hotline requires 24/7 availability of
school personnel for certain issues that are reported which is a
high and in some cases unrealistic expectation. Bucks County
schools have partnered with the Bucks County Intermediate
Unit for districts to outsource this 24/7 requirement to the
BCIU at a cost of $1.00 per student for the remainder of this
year and $3.00 per student for the 19-20 school year. After the
19-20 school year the need for this service will be re-evaluated
before renewing for future years.

» A motion was made by Mr. Trammel and seconded by Mr. Marcus and approved to
move the following items to the board agenda for approval:
o Budget Transfers
o Bucks County Intermediate Unit Services Agreement — SafeZSay

Public Comment
¢ Public comments were made throughout the meeting and are captured in the
meeting minutes as appropriate.
e The following comments were made about non-agenda items:
o Mr. Band commented on student activities trips and associated costs
specifically around sub nurses.
o Mr. Coppens commented on the following:
= Parking usage will be discussed at the Facilities Committee
» Investigations into families with students in our schools that don’t live
within our district boundaries.

Mr. Cowell adjourned the meeting at 7:35pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Lechman
Chief Operations Officer




NEW HOQPE:-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee Meeting Sign-In and Attendance

Febyuary 21, 2019

Name (Please Print)

Committeg (C} or-Public (P)

STAn MARELS,

G P

¢ &

“ b lff,:f\a, ‘MW&MM»&ZL Ly

Loy

SSTenen) CE}@D@M
(.,)o‘/\cn O H ALa,

c )
P

V)""ff%/é (owe !

)L/F’L“-L,

/
i Aldécfes (Bud D

ﬁmmw Ka-‘k»f?cm ¢ v A
C P
c P
G P
C P
C B
C P
C P
¢ ¥
C P
¢ P

Please note: This sign-in sheet will be included in the meeting minutes and posted to the District's website,




Finance Committee Function Statement

Pursuant to BOG 005.1, Each Standing Committee, during the first quarter of the New Year, will
review the function statement from 005-BOG-2 that it is responsible to perform. Any suggested
change to the Committee function statement will be suggested at the next Board meeting.
Standing Committees may seek input and participation from administrators, district staff,
members of the community, and consultants.

Current version:

Finance Committee

Mission: It shall be the mission of the Finance Committee to assist the Board of School
Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District with planning and making decisions on all
matters relating to finance by reviewing financial accounts of the District and making
recommendations thereon.

Principles: The Finance Committee shall review and make recommendations to the Board of
School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District on all areas of financial policy,
including but not limited to:

annual budgeting process and forecasting,

financial activities for capital projects and operating activities,

cash management,

negotiation of large vendor contracts,

the financial impact of all contracts,

the reports of the School District Secretary and School District Treasurer concerning
the financial status of the School District,

the transfer of any School District funds, and

recommend the proposed annual budget prepared by the School Administration prior
to its presentation to the Board.

MmO 0 T

7 m

The Finance Committee shall provide financial review, analysis, and opinion, and shall propose
frameworks or roadmaps for completing any and all financial or budget related projects,

Role: The Finance Committee shall recommend to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-
Solebury School District any actions to be taken in the best interest of the financial stability and
growth of the District. The Finance Committee will gain an understanding of issues and provide
meaningful recommendations to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School
District for policy changes to enable financial improvement. The Finance Committee works in
partnership with individuals from both campuses and community stakeholders in developing
District-wide policies and making decisions that are needed and are aligned with the School
District’s mission, goals, and priorities. The Finance Committee will debate any issues and
recommend decisions, actions, and policies to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-
Solebury School District to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local laws while adhering
to the principles outlined in this Mission Statement. These recommendations will be based on
current research best practices, and innovative new ideas. All recommendations shall be reached
by consensus, or a vote of a simple majority of the total Finance Committee members, after




thorough discussion and deliberation. The group consensus or voting of the Finance Committee
will be summarized and presented to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury
School District for review and vote.

Proposed Version

3. Finance
Committee

a. Mission: It shall be the mission of the Finance Committee to assist the
Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District with
planning and making decisions on all matters relating to finance by reviewing
financial accounts of the District and making recommendations thereon.

b. Principles: The Finance Committee shall review and make recommendation
to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury School District on all
areas of financial policy, including but not limited to:

i. annual budgeting process and forecasting,

ii. financial activities for capital projects and operating activities,

iii. cash management,

iv. negotiation of large vendor contracts,

v, the financial impacts of all contracts,

vi. the reports of the School District Secretary and the School District
Treasurer concerning the financial status of the School District.

vii. the transfer of any School District funds, and

viii. recommend the proposed annual budget prepared by the School
Administration prior to its presentaticn to the Board.

c. The Finance Committee shall provide financial review, analysis, and opinion,
and shall propose frameworks or roadmaps for completing any and all financial
or budget related projects.

d. Role: The Finance Committee shall recommend to the Board of School
Directors of New Hope-Solebury Schooel District any actions to be taken in the
best interest of the financial stability and growth of the District.

e. The Finance Committee will gain an understanding of issues and provide
meaningful recommendations to the Board of School Directors of New
Hope-Solebury School District for policy changes tc enable financial
improvement.

f. The Finance Committee works in partnership with individuals from both
campuses and community stakeholders in developing District-wide




policies and making decisions that are needed and are aligned with the
School District’s mission, goals, and priorities.

g. The Finance Committee will debate any issues and recommend decisions,
actions, and policies to the Board of School Directors of New Hope-Solebury
School District to ensure compliance with federal, state, and local laws

while adhering to the principiles outlined in this Mission Statement.

h. These recommendations will be based on current research best
practices, and innovative new ideas.

i. All recommendations shall be reached by consensus, or a vote of a simple
majority of the total Finance Committee members, after thorough discussion
and deliberation.

i. The group consensus or voting of the Finance Committee will be summarized
and presented to the Board of School Directors of New Hope- Solebury School
District for review and vote.




Transportation RFP Review/Analysis

Executive Summary

Highlights:

> Request for Proposal for transportation services was reviewed at the February 21, 2019 Finance
Committee Meeting
o The RFP was released on Friday February 22, 2019 to 3 transportation vendors that
expressed interest in submitting a proposal.
o The proposals were due on March 8, 2019.
» Received 2 Proposals
o First Student - Current provider
o Levy School Bus Company
%  Proposal Summary
o First Student was the jowest overall cost proposal submitted and met all requirements
of the RFP.

= Costs are an 8% increase to current rates in year 1 and 2.5% increase in years 2-
4. This is an $85,000 increase in year 1 and $30,000 for years 2-4,

»  Costs are based con current operations and makes no assumption of reductions
of vehicles to allow for equal comparisons.

¢ First Student’s proposal makes reference to routing services through
First Planning Solutions team. This team uses routing software and |
would like to explore this further with First Student if the decision is
made to pursue a contract with them.

s The cost of 1 bus is $57,000 per year so a reduction of 1 vehicle could
significantly reduce this increase.

»  The committee discussed adding a request for pricing for all vehicles to include
seatbelts. In the First Student proposal this would add an additional $60,000 per
vear making the total year 1 increase $145,000.

o Levy School Bus Company was higher by about $80,000 per year
»  The proposal submitted also did not meet all requirements of the RFP.
> Other considerations
o First Student submitted additional contract language that they would like considered
which would need to be negotiated.

* Noteworthy examples are:

e The option to pass through incremental labor, travel and expense costs
in the event of a driver shortage — defined as less than 90% of the
drivers needed to fulfill services.

* The option to renegotiate rates if we reduce our usage of First Student
by more than 5%. _

» Recommendation — Issue intent to award contract to First Student and begin working on a
contract for this committee to recommend to the Board. Contract language must be in line with
the RFP as that is how the vendors generated the pricing.




Wep0:0T 18 6I0Z ‘TT Y24EN Uo paudd,.,

1 St e £E AnoY Jad JUNOWY 31RY $593X3
0 ) 0 0 soi|ddy s1ey $$80X3 310jeg STe3|IA UNY AR WNLWIXBIA
S [ g 4 $31|ddy 91BY SS3IXT 2U0JaY SINOH AJlBgQ WNWIXEN
%EE %E'E %T'E %¥'ST
Y¥iswar S geT'Ty S 856°9¢ S €95°T9T $
£69'82ET S 9119871 $ 8L PrT'T S 0T6L0TT S L5E9%0T S IBDA B4) Jod |B10L
(0007} s (000'vT) S (o00'%2) S (0002) S zT) s 25297 Aljioed
¥8T'vr $ ET S £38°'TY $ B6IT s 0ES' T $ SIT 5 Qeeor S TIT S 0TE'LE $ E0T $ T SIpy
Z89'0TT $  L0E S LET'L0T S 86T S ¥Z8'e0T $ 887 S 008°00T $ 08¢ S £79°06 S IS¢ $ T suny uep
5%9°67 S 99T $ ¥IL'8T S 09T S Qre’Le $ G5T S 0o0Le $ 05T S £79°ZT S ¥T0L ST JRUBNT) - suny sng Uiy
DES'6E S 0z S 98Z'8¢ S €12 S 0R0'LE S 90z S C00'9E S 00T S 98e2'sz S 8FOPT $ T J[BH - suny sng Ul
€EZ'9TE S TsE S 6£2'90€ S OFE s 0¥9'96T § OtE S 000°88T $ 0zt S 558'75¢T $ T8¢ $ S suny sng WAy
€6T'6EL S E€LE s 876'STL S T9F ) 96£°€69 S 08¢ 5 Q02'EL9 $ OFE S BLT'VLS S 08¢ S 1T suny sng
SZT'EL § 90F s 828'0L S E6¢ S 865'39 S T8¢ S 009'99 S L€ S vL¥'ES S I8¢ $ T suny sng 4N
$1500 |10, ey §1507 [B10] a1ey $1507 [B10L aley 1507 [E30L ey sisop 2101 uaun?y
[ YAAA £7-27 -1 71T Te-0t TZ-0Z 0¢-6T 0Z-61 6T-8T 6T-8T

Q8T - sheg ucnemodsuel] [BNUUY 4O JaGWINN
aweN Jopusp
:(s312q1e95 oU) sng pJepuels iy IINAIHDS NO J34511 5V LSNNY ATivd « 404 (3018d 35va) 3018d 1VSOdOdd V1oL

820 LT 970 $7°0 ades|w Jod Junowy 31eY $520%3
S SL 7 s/ sa1[ddy a3y s580x3 2J0)94 98ea|IN UNY AjlRQ winwxey
6t s &% 6% sanddy 218y 5590X3 2J0J29 SINOH A2 Wnwixey
%S°C %9°C %S°T %08
£B89'67 s TL6'8T S $9Z'8¢ ) TZI'v8 S
T6£°212°T S ¥OLZ8TT S  EEL'8STT $  QLVOETT $  /SE9P0T S Jea), 3y3 o {810
{z1) 5 {z1) 5 (z1) $ (Tt) S (zT) B sse97 AR
TOEEY S 0T S ] raa S [IT ) 8TZ'TY S PIT S 7IT'0v s IIT $ 01e'LE $ 0T ST saply
0EY'SOT S €6¢ S 653'20T $ 93¢ ) 0S£00T S 64T S Z06'16 S T g £79°06 S T5T ST suny Uep
ETLVT S I8 S SSEPT $ 08 S +00'vT S 8L S T99'ET S a9 S EY9°ZL S YTOL ST JaMeny - suny sng i
9T¥'6z S €9t S £L69°3¢ S 65T S LB6/T $ 95T $ STE'/T $ 75T S 9ge'se S SFOYT S T HBH -5uny sng Ui
T0T¥6T S LTE S 820°L8T $ BIE S 5z0'08¢ S TIE S S6T'ELT S p0g S §58°7ST s 18T $ g suny sng WA
TET'899 S LEE g 9£R'158 S 6t $ SE6'GEY S TZE $ £EY029 $ EIg S 6LT%/S S 06T $ 1T suny sng
[ANARAS] S 9re $ v69°09 S /gt S S1Z'65 S 6TE S TLLLS $ TZE S ¥LF'ES S 46T ST suny sng Wi
51500 1810 olEY $150D) 18101 3ley $1500) |B1O | =18y S150D |R1CE 318y $3507 |E10L wusuUng
£C-CC £¢-7¢ [ N4 ¢Z-TZ 1e-0¢ TZ-02 0z-6T 0¢-61 6T-8T 6T-8T

0KT - SAEG uo1ELIOdsSURL] [ENUUY JO Jaqunp
JUDPNIS 15414 - DUIEN JOPUBA

i(s3oq3ess ou) sng plepuels iy IINGIHIS NO GILSIT SV LSNNY ATV, YO (321Hd 35vE) IO TYSOJONd TVLOL

S17391V3S ON - 610¢ "TZ YHEN - SINSSY d Iy UGNELIOASUET] - GSHN




we200:0T 18 6TOZ ‘TT Y2eN U0 pauadQ,.,

%LT %6 %I'E %E¥T
e g 629°09 s 535°9¢ $ EPT6FT
690°STE'T $  vILTETT $  S80'TETT $  005'S6TT S /58'9v0'T S JegA Y3 dod [e10]
{ooo'vz) ¢ {ooo've) § {ooo'vz) 8 (0oo'vz)  $ (e1) S asea] Ay(loed
- S - $ - S - S 0TZ'LE $ €07 S T SapIY
7890TT  § LOE S LBTL0T  § 867 $  ¥ze'E0T § 88T S 00800T $ 082 $  £79°06 § sz sz suny ueA
9£9°0¢ S 0iT S TL96C $ 491 S LEL'8T $ 09T S 006°4T S §ST S EF9TT S YZTOL ST Ja1enT) - suny sng IUIA|
815°0F $ ST $  IrT'eE S 812 S L00°8E S TIC S 006'9g S S0z S 98T'er S 8roOvT $ T JBH - suny sng Uiy
PLITEE 6 LSE S L90TIE $ 9¥E S SLZT0E § sgg $ 008767 S SzE $  888'7sT 0§ 18T $ 5 suny sng Uy
¥56°09L & ¥BE $  96L'96. & g8t $  O0BL'ETL  $ 1ot S 000669 § OSE S BLTWIS 5 06C S TT suny sng
SOT'SL s LIt s whiT S ¥ov s ZSPoL $ 16€ $  00¢'39 $ 0BE $  viv'Es S 46T $ 1 suny sng W
S350 |e1o aley 51507 |B10¢ o1EY 51507 [B10] Iley S3S0J {E10L FEY $}807) |B10L uaang
ge-ze £7-7T Al T4 Te-1z 1Z-0C 1202 0Z-6T 0T-6T 61-8T 61-8T
087 - sAeq uonelodsues | |EnuUY JO Jaquiny
SILEN JOPUBA
*S1139L73S HLIA Sng piepuRg Iy I1NAIHIS NO QI LSIT SV, SNMY ATV, HO4 (3014d 35v4Q) 3ID1Hd TYSOdOsd TVLOL
%S %ST %SZ %EET
262'1¢ S 175°0€ g v6L'67 $ SYS'SET S
9£5E8T'T §  LETTSET S L69TTZT S  E06TATT $  ISE'9F0T ) Je3 A 91 104 [e10),
(zT) S (1) S (zT) g (z1) S (z3} S gses Ayljioes
TOEer S 0zt S 9vZey S 1T 3 9TZ'TY S vt S zrzor $ TIT S  0TT/E S €01 sz S3pIY
OEP'S0T  § g5C S BS8TOT  § 98z $  0SE00T $ 6sT S T06'l6 S T S £29°05 S 7S¢ $ ¢ suny uea
L08°ST S 93 $  6TIST S 3 $  09LT s 73 $  00PPT S 08 S  E49TT S FZO0L ST Japenp - suny sng InN
vTOTE s U S 857'0¢ S 891 S oIs'sz 5 P91 §  008'8z $ 09T §$ 9g7'st $ BFOFT S T {BH - suny sng vy
91871 § LivE S E6RYV0E  § &EE ¢  BS¥UET 5 Tgg $  S0T06Z 5 TTE $ §58°tST S5 I8¢ $ S suny sng 1wy
TTL'60  § 8SE S 90v'Te9 $ 0GE S L18'S49 S T¥E S EP0BS9 S £EE S BLTVWIS § 06T S IT suny sng
69099 S £9% S 8SF'v9 S 8s¢ S L8879 $ 6¥E $  ESETS S TvE S pIvEs S /67 $ T suny sng Y
S1SC7) |B1O] al2y S3503 jE301 ey 51507 |B101 a1y 51800 |e1G ] 212y S1SC7) |ej0 uaang
AT A £2-TT [ ¥ TT-1¢ 12-0T TZ-0Z 02-61 0z6T 51-87 51-8T

08T - sheq uonelodsuel] [enuuy Jo J2gUINN
WBPNIS 18414 - BWe JOpUIA
:S£1391V3S HLIM Snd pJepuels oy TINQIHDS NO d3Ls1sy ,SNNY Allva, 404 {3D14d 3sv4) I214d T¥SOd0dd TV.LOL

S1T491V3S HLIM - 6TOZ "T¢C Y4B - S1NSY dJy UOIIELIOUSURIL - (OSHN




Contractor - First Student
COSTS FOR ACTIVITY BUS RUNS, ATHLETIC AND FIELD TRIPS

ACTIVITY BUS RUNS Current Year1(2019-2020)  Year 2 (2020-2021)  Year 3{2021-2022)  Year 4 (2022-2023)
Daily Rate*
(hours & miles included}  $ 179.38 § 40.00 & 41.00 § 4203 § 43.05
Excess Mileage Rate** 5 0% 0.25 % 0.26 § 0.27 § 0.29
Minimum Trip Rate g 175,38 § 160.00 S 164.00 $ 168.12 § 172.32
Layover Rate ] 40,00 5 40.00 § 41.00 $ 42038 43.08
ATHLETIC TRIPS/FIELD TRIPS Year 1 (2019-2020) Year 1 (2019-2020) Year 2 (2020-2021) Year 3 {2021-2022) Year 4 (2022-2023)
Daily Rate*
{hours & miles included) $ i79.38 5 40.00 § 41,00 $ 42,03 43.05
Excess Mileage Rate** S 03 0,25 5 0.26 5 0,27 $ 0.29
Minimuwm Trip Rate 3 179,38 $ 160.00 $ 164 $ 168,12 S 172.32
Layover Rate 8 40,00 5 40,00 41,00 5 42,03 5 43,08
FMAXIMUM DAILY HOURS BEFORE EXCESS RATE APPLIES: 4 HOURS.
FEMAXIMUM DAILY RUN MILEAGE BEFORE EXCESS RATE APPLIES: 75 MILES,

L]
Contractor - Levy

COSTS FOR ACTIVITY BUS RUNS, ATHLETIC AND FIELD TRIPS

ACTIVITY BUS RUNS Year 1 (2015-2020) Year 1 {2019-2020) Year 2 (2020-2021) Year 3 (2021-2022) Year 4 (2022-2023)
Daily Rate*

(hours & miles included) & 179.38 § 66.00 5 67.98 5 70.19 S 72.47

Excess Mileage Rate** 3 05 0s ¢S 03 0

Minimum Trip Rate 3 179.38 $ 66.00 $ 67.98 § 70.19 5 7247

Hourly Rate 5 40.00 $ 33.00 5 33.99 § 35.09 § 36.26

ATHLETIC TRIPS/FIELD TRIPS Year 1 (2019-2020) Year 1 (2019-2020) Year 2 (2020-2021) Year 3 (2021-2022) Year 4 {2022-2023}
Daily Rate*

{hours & miles included}  § 179.38 § 70.00 § 72,10 & 7444 5 76.86

Excess Mileage Rate** 5 03 05 03§ 0s 0

Minimum Trip Rate 5 179.38 § 70.00 § 7210 § 74.44 § 76.86

Layover Rate S 40.00 § 3500 § 36.05 5 37.22 8 3843

*MAXIMUM DAILY HOURS BEFORE EXCESS RATE APPLIES: 2 HOURS.

FEMAXIMUM DAILY RUN MILEAGE BEFORE EXCESS RATE APPLIES: N/A MILES.




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIGITIAL COPIERS AND PRINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL

Proposals must be received in the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Business Office no later than
Wednesday April 10", 2019 2:00p.m. Eastern Standard Time

Proposals must be delivered to:
Andrew Lechman,
Chief Operations Officer
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
180 W. Bridge Street
New Hope, PA 18938

All proposals (an original plus four (4) copies) must be submitted enclosed in a sealed envelope plainly marked “RFP-Copy Contract”.
The envelope must be addressed and mailed or delivered to the individual specified above. Proposers shall be responsible for actual
osals during business hours at the above address. It will not be sufficient to show that a Proposal was mailed in time to
ore scheduled closing time for receipt of proposals. Facsimile submissions of proposals are not acceptable,

Proposals received affer the specified time and date will be rejected and returned unopened.

ISSUING OFFICE

Any questions pertaining to the REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) should be directed to:
Andrew Lechman- Chief Operations Officer
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
(215) 862-5372
Alechman{@nhsd.org




1.0

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

I.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT is seeking a vendor(s) to provide new Digital Copiers under lease
plus ancillary services for the next 5 years, to meet the printing, copying and electronic data needs of NEW HOPE-
SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT, its management, faculty, staff and students, to include a full line of Digital
Copiers, and all accessories plus some related services.

It is the intent of the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT:

¢ To solicit recommendations from vendors on advancing towards more electronic distribution of
information which will help us move toward our geal of reducing paper copies, reducing reliance upon and
expense of individual printers, reducing overall copier expense and increasing network copier capabilities.

¢ To solicit copier prices based on per copy charge, as replacement copiers for a fleet of 34 Ricoh copiers
whose lease will expire 7/31/2019. Replacement installation is targeted to occur the week of 7/22/19 and
training of staff to follow immediate thereafler,

o Toreceive Proposals as a separate and unique Option to provide a copy/print center with one fulltime
onsite supplier specialist, with all costs charged as part of the per copy charges for the respectively utilized
equipment in that facility, which is to be located on our main campus in the High School.

CLARIFICATION OF PROPOSAL

Any person contemplating submitting a proposal in doubt as to the true meaning of any part of the specifications or
other proposed confract documents, he/she may submit a written request for an interpretation thereof. The NEW
HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT will not be responsible for any other explanations or interpretations of
the proposed documents. In case of any doubt or difference of opinion as to the true intent of the specifications and
in case any dispute between the parties under the contract to be entered there under, the decision of the NEW HOPE-
SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT shall be final and binding, Under no circumstances will a request for
clarification alter the submission deadline.

TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this agreement will be for a five (5) years.

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSER

East proposal must contain all items listed on the checklist provided with this RFP, See Exhibit C,

SELECTION/ EVALUATION CRITERIA

Selection will be based upon a determination as to which proposal is in the best interest of the NEW HOPE-
SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT. Each proposal shall be evaluated first on whether required quatification criteria
are met on a pass/fail basis.

An evaluation team shall then evaluate all accepted proposals. Evaluation of contractor shall be based on the
information submitted in the proposals. The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT reserves the right to
waive formalities in proposals and to reject any and all proposals.

The award shall be made to the Proposer with the proposal, which the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL
DISTRICT determines is in the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT’S best interest. From the total
information required, determination shall be made by the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT of the
Proposer’s demonstrated financial, managerial and operational ability and resources to serve the NEW HOPE-
SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT. Only proposals from financially responsible organizations or individuals, as
deterimined by the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT, shall be considered. All Proposers must supply
arecent Dun and Bradstreet report as part of the proposal.

In addition to the required qualification criteria, all shall be evaluated based on, but not limited to the following

criteria:

COMPONENT POINTS
Cost 60
Satisfaction of Specification and Requirements and Guaranteed Service Time 30
Number of years in business under current business name and structure and 10

Reputation of Equipment Manufacturer

Total 100

FINALIST AND ORAL PRESENTATIONS




1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

i.11

1.12

1.13

1.14

On or about 4/19/19 the list of Proposers will be cut to a minimum of two finalists. Those two Proposers will be
required to make oral presentations. The presentations will be scheduled on Monday 4/29/19 to provide an
opportunity for the Proposer to supplement and/or clarify the proposal and for the evaiuation team to ask questions.
Should a Proposer refuse to honor the request for oral presentation, it may result in disqualification.

The committee’s recommendation will go to the Board of School Directors for approval during the May 2019
meeting, Deployment of the new copiers will be scheduled for the week of 7/22/19,

CONTRACT NEGOTIATION

The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT may, after each step during the evaluation process, negotiate
with any Proposer who has been determined by the evaluation committee as being most apt to provide services that
are in the best interests of the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT.

PROTOSER’S QUALIFICATIONS/ REFERENCES AND INFORMATION

It is the purpose of this invitation for proposal o obtain complete data from each Proposer to enable the NEW
HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT to determine which Proposer is best able to serve all of the criteria which
are to be considered in the award of this coniract.

Proposers shall provide a written response to all required Proposer’s information. Each response shall be numbered
to coincide with the Proposer’s information mimbering and presented in the sequence listed. The Proposer’s
information should be prepared simply and economically, providing a straightforward, concise description of that
which is required. Emphasis should be on completeness and clarity of content.

If the Proposer intends to subcontract a portion of the resulting contract, the terms of the proposed subcontract are to
be described as a pait of the response to the required Proposer’s information. The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY
SCHOOL DISTRICT may request additional information related to any subcontract proposed.

Reference checks from a minimum of three (3} PA school district clients currently using your company’s system
must indicate high quality of service has been performed consistently.

Statements are required to be complete and accurate. Omisgion, inaccuracy or misstatement may be sufficient cause
for rejection of proposal.

Proposer must have been in business providing copier services for a minimum of five (5) years prior to the opening
date of this proposal. Ata minimum all Proposers are to provide a copy of your most recent Dun & Bradstreet credit
reports.

MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS

Any respondent may withdraw their proposal at any time prior to the scheduled closing time for the receipt of
proposals, but the respondent may not withdraw their proposal for a period of ninety (90) days after the scheduled
closing time for the receipt of proposals. Modification or corrections of a previously submitted proposal are to be
addressed in the same manner as the original proposal and will be considered by the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY
SCHOOL DISTRICT if received prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of proposals. Oral or telephonic
(facsimile)} modifications or corrections will not be recognized or considered.

DEVIATIONS AND EXCEPTIONS

Deviations and exceptions from terms, conditions, or specifications shall be described fully, on the Proposer’s
letterhead, signed and attached to the vendor’s proposal. In the absence of such statement, the proposal shall be
accepted as in strict compliance with all terms, conditions, and specifications and the Proposer shall be held liable.
ACCEPTANCE- REJECTION

The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT reserves the right to accept or reject any and all proposals, to
waiver any technicality in any proposal submitted, and to accept any part of a proposal deemed to be in the best
interest of the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT.

Proposals must be dated and timed marked by the receiving office on or before the date and time that the proposal is
due. Receipt of a proposal by the mail system does not constitute receipt of a proposal by the Business Office.
PUBLIC RECORDS ACCESS

Proposal openings are not public unless otherwise specified. Records may not be available for public inspection
prior to issuance of the notice of intent to award of the contract.

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Any restriction on the use of data contained within a request must be clearly stated in the proposal itself. Proprietary
information submitted in response to a request will be handled in accordance with applicable NEW HOPE-
SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT procurement regulations and the Pennsylvania public records law.

Proprietary restrictions normally are not accepted. However, when accepted, it is the contractor’s responsibility to
defend the determination in the event of an appeal or litigation. '

Any material submitted by the contractor in response to this request that the coniractor considers confidential and
proprietary information, and which qualifies as a trade secret or material which can be kept confidential under the
PA open records law, must be identified on Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information list to be
appended to the proposal. Proposal prices cannot be held confidential.

EXISITING CONTRACT UMBRELLA

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT prefers that the awarded vendor currently holds either a National/
State contract, PEPPM, or other LEA agency’s cooperative/ consortium contract for their proposed equipment and
services under which we may lease. These competitively bid contracts provide the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY




2.0

SCHOOL DISTRICT with the protection of State or other LEA Agency supported competitively bid contracts. The
awarded vendor would be encouraged and expected to provide volume discounts off of these contracts, thus
providing the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT with the protection of the State or LEA sanctioned
contracts in addition to excellent pricing.

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

2.1

2.2

23

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

PAYMENT
The payment terms are pet 30 days after the acceptance of monthly billing details. Net Terms for periods less than
30 days (i.e. Net 15) may result in rejection of the proposal (cash discounts for prompt payment, including payments
by credit card, will be considered). Billing Statements and Invoices are to be submitted under the conditions as
outlined by the Chief Operating Officer and/ or his (her) designee.
Any purchase order for products or services resulting from this contract award, must be contingent upon provisions
for cancellation, without penalty, if the applicable funds are not available for required payment or if the product or
services fail to meet minimum school criteria for acceptance and performance reliability.
WARRANTY OF SERVICE
The Proposer must warrant that it will provide appropriately trained personnel with regards to the provision of
services identified above and that these services will be provided regardless of conditions that my negatively impact
on the ability of the vendor to deliver other services.
TAXES
The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT is exempt from payment of all Federal tax, PA State and local
taxes on its purchases.
APPLICABLE LAW
The resulting contract shall be governed under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and Common Pleas
Courts of Bucks County, The contractor, shall at all times, comply with, and observe all federal and state laws, local
laws, ordinances and regulations, which are in effect during the period of this contract and which in any manner
affect the work or its conduct,
Disputes should be addressed to the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL, DISTRICT Chief Operations Officer.
Any dispute arising as to quality and quantity shall be subject to laws of the Commonwealth of PA,
CONTRACT ASSIGNMENT
No right or duty in whole or in part of the contractor under this contract may be assigned or delegated without the
prior written consent of the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT Chief Operations Officer,
NON-DISCRIMINATION
The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT is and Equai Opportunity Employer. The Board of Education
has made it a matter of policy that it will not transact business with firms, which are not in compliance with all
Federal and State statutes and executive orders pertaining o non-discrimination.
LICENSING
As required, the Vendor shall be financially responsible for obtaining all required perrnits, licenses, fees and
bonding to comply with pertinent resolutions and policies, NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
regulations, and municipal, state and federal laws, and shall assume liability for all applicable taxes including, but
not restricted to, sales and property.
INSURANCE
The VENDOR shall be responsible for maintaining insurance coverage in force for the life of this contract of the
kind and adequate amounts to secure all of the vendor’s obligations under this contract with an insurance company
with an AM Best Rating of A-V1I or better licensed to write such insurance in the Commonwealth of PA and
acceptable to the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT.
The insurer shall provide the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT with Certificates of Insurance signed
by an authorized representative of the insurer prior to the performance of this contract, describing the coverage and
providing that the insurer shall give the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT written notice at least
thirty (30) days in advance of any terinination, expiration, or any and all changes in coverage.
Such insurance renewals or replacements thereof shall remain in force during the term of this contract and any
extensions.
The VENDOR, at the VENDOR’S own cost and expense, shall procure and maintain all insurance required and
shall name the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT as Additional Insured on all contracts, except
Workers’ Compensation and professional Errors & Omissions coverages.
SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS:
1} Workers’ Compensation Insurance

The VENDOR shall provide Statutory Workers” Compensation Insurance, including Employer’s Liability, with

{imits of:

$100,000 each accident

$500,000 disease, policy limit

$100,000 disease, each employee




2.9

2.10

2.11

212

2) Commercial General Liability Insurance
The VENDOR shall carry Commercial General Liability Insurance (Insurance Services Officer Incorporated
Form CG-0001 or equivalent). A per occurrence limit of $1,000,000 is required. The Aggregate Limit will be
not less than $2,000,000. Any deviations from the standard unendorsed form will be noted on the Certificate of
Insurance.
3) Business Automobile Liability Insurance
The VENDOR shall cairy Business Automebile Liability Insurance (Insurance Services Office Incorporated
Form CA-00001 or equivalent). A per occurrence limit of $1,000,000 is required, “Any Auto” (symbol 1 or
equivalent) is required. Any deviations from the standard unendorsed form will be noted on the Certificate of
Insurance.
OTHER REQUIREMENTS:
The VENDOR shall carry Excess Liability Coverage in the amount of $10,000,000 per occurrence.
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT reserves the right to amend amounts of coverage required and type
of coverages provided based on work or service to be performed.
ASBESTOS IN SCHOOLS
All Contractors should be aware that all Public Schools are required by State and Federal regulations to comply with
all laws pertaining to asbestos containing building materials (ACBM) in their schools.
It is required that any design professional and/or Contractor that enters into a contractual agreement with the NEW
HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT, pertaining to building renovations or additions, shall ensure that afl
building materials specified and/ or to be installed are of a non-asbestos material. In order to verify this, the Owner
requires the successful Contractor to submit Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) detailing the building material.
All Contractor/ Design professionals are encouraged to inspect the AHIERA Asbestos Management Plan prior to
commencing any work. Any questions regarding ACBM or this requirement should be addressed to the Owner’s
Asbestos Management Planner,
Any asbestos encountered in construction shall be brought to the Owner’s attention prior to continuation of worl,
Removal will be done in accordance with all Federal, State and Local laws and regulations.
CONTRACT CANCELLATION
The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT may cancel this contract for breach, as determined by the
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOIL. DISTRICT, which shall consider such items as, but not limited to:
insufficient insurance coverage, failure to provide required period statements, failure to enforce required standards
of service, or quality of service is unsatisfactory to the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT. This may
include any cessation or diminution of service including, but not limited to, failure to maintain adequate personnel,
whether arising from labor disputes, or otherwise any substantial change in ownership or proprietorship of the
contractor which in the opinion of the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT is not in its best interest or
failure to comply with the terms of the contract,
The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHQOL DISTRICT shall provide five (3) calendar days written notice of contract
breach and unless within five (5) calendar days such neglect has ceased and arrangements made to correct, the NEW
HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOLL DISTRICT may cancel the contract by giving ten (10) days notice, in writing, by
registered or certified mail of its intention to cancel this contract.
Should the NEW HOPE-SOELEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT breach any terms or provisions of this contract, the
contractor shall serve written notice on the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT setting forth the alleged
breach and demanding compliance with the contract. Unless within ten (10) calendar days after receiving such
notice, the allegation shall be contested, or such breach shall cease and arrangements are made for corrections, the
contractor or the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT may cancel the contract by mutual agreement,
giving ten (10) days’ notice, in writing, by registered or certified mail of its intention to cancel this contract.
The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT warrants that it has funds available to pay the costs of this
proposal. If the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT legislative body or funding authority does not
appropriate funds for this proposal, the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT may, upon prior written
notice to the awarded contractor, effective thirty (30) days afier giving such notice, cancel any existing contracts,
Payment of all amounts due the contractor will be made uril the end of the 30-day period.
PARTIES TO THE CONTRACT
The contract shall be between the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT, hereafter referred to as the
“NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT” and the successful Proposer hereafter referred fo as the
“contractor’ for the provision of services according to the terms set forth herein, The Chief Operations Officer or
his/her designee shall be the representative of the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT responsible for
the administration of the contract and referred to herein as “the appropriate authority”.
EXCUSED PERFORMANCE
H, because of riots, war, public emergency or calamity, fire, flood, earthquake, acts of God, government restriction,
labor disturbance or strike, business operations at the NEW HOPE-SQLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT are
interrupted or stopped, performance of this contract, with the exception of moneys already due and owing, shall be
suspended and excused to the extent commensurate with sach interfering occurrence. The expiration date of this
cotifract may be extended for a period of time equal to the time that such default in performance is excused, The




3.0

contractor must agree to indemnify and save harmless NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT from
claims, suits actions, damages and costs of every name and description, arising out of or resulting from the
confractor’s performance of the contract; vandalism and acts of God accepted.

2.13 NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
Proposers are required to submit a Non-Collusion Affidavit with their proposals.

2.14 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
The contract award and purchase order with referenced parts and attachments shall constitute the entire agreement
and no other terms and conditions in any document, acceptance or acknowledgement shall be effective or binding
unless expressly agreed in writing by the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT.

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIGITAL COPIERS AND PRINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
SPECIFICATIONS

OVERVIEW
The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT currently has 34 Ricch brand digital copiers distributed among 5

different locations on 2 campuses (See Chart 1). The NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT is looking to reduce
the number of devices in the fleet from 34 to 29. See Chart 2 for comparable devices reduction.

Chart 1. Existing Devices

Model Quantity
Ricoh MP3353 14
Ricoh C3003 13
Ricoh MP&002 4
Ricoh MP9002 1
Ricoh MP7502 1
Ricoh MP5503 1
Chart 2. Reduced Devices
Model Quantity
Ricoh MP3353 14
Ricoh C3003 12
Ricoh MP6002 0
Ricoh MP9002 1
Ricoh MP7502 1
Ricoh MP5503 1

The annual volume of these copiers is 4,000,000 Black and white copies and 240,000 color copies.

The intent is to reduce overall copy expenses and to decrease the number of copies made by promoting a “paperless”
philosophy and increasing the electronic distribution of information, networking more copiers and increasing efficiency of
copier use, decreasing usage of individual printers by directing prints to networked digital copiers and by utilizing “Hold and
Print” feature on copiers.

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT is seeking a vendor to provide digital copiers for use by NEW HOPE-
SOLBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT departments and offices. The vendor selected must be able to meet and satisfy the
requirements and specifications outlined in this document,




4.0

REQUIREMENTS/ SPECIFICATIONS- DIGITAL COPIERS

Your proposal provided in response to this request is to be based on supplying replacement units of EQUAL
OR SUPERIOR capacity, features, and performance.

Additionally, ALTERNATE BASE PROPOSALS (in addition to the mandatory Base Proposal above) are
requested and encouraged. They are to represent the Proposer’s recommendations for quantity, type, capacity,
and features of equipment, which in their opinion (based on the data of monthly usage provided) better meet our
actual goals and needs.

i, Please identify it as an Alternate Base Proposal and provide it in the same format as the Proposal
Response sheets for A thru D of the Base Proposal in paragraph 4.2 above but title it
“ALTERNATE BASE”,

il. Copiers are to be sized fo accommodate the current average volume.

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT is to be made aware of newly released models as they become
available, including detailed specifications, accessory listings (with prices), cost per copy and rental/ lease
pricing for coterminous ieases.

All copiers must be user friendly to the casual user. Vendor will guarantee that unlimited training, at no charge,
shall be provided to the District’s staff upon initial placement as well as upon request from time to time
throughout the duration of the copier placement. This may include training of additional staff due to copier
relocation or staffing changes.

Each machine delivered must be standard brand new, unused, of latest model of regular stock product, currently
in production with then Original Equipment Manufacturer (QEM) with parts readily available for at least the
next five (5) years and guaranteed against material defects for the duration of the lease. If a machine is found to
be defective during this period, the contractor shall replace the entire machine or the specific part, at the using
department’s discretion, without cost to the department. Any machine that cannot be repaired for any reason
within five (5) business days of the initial service call shall be replaced with a loaner machine of the same or
near equal capabilities and copy usage to date and date of manufacture. If a machine is reported faulty more
than three (3) times in a thirty (30) day period, the District can require that the machine be replaced,

The cost per copy for the listed Brand, Models and features of the proposed BASE PROPOSAL AND/ OR
ANY ALTERNATE PROPOSALS for Digital copiers which must meet all contract requirements Hsted in this
R¥P and include at a minimum: all necessary black & white and color equipment hardware, firmware,
software, documents feeders, finishers, paper drawers, large capacity paper trays, print controflers,
finisher/feeder kits, all licenses, ramp-up training, print drivers, network admin utilities, boards, cards,
petipherals, insurance, lease administration fees, return freight charges, grounding, power surge protection
devices (line conditioners), emergency service, preventive maintenance service, networking printing and
scanning support, part, consumable parts, supplies, toner, staples, fuser oil (if needed), photoconductors,
developer, labor, firmware upgrades, software upgrades, travel time, trip charges, all inbound and outbound
freight for equipment and supplies, delivery, all order processing fees, de-installation at contract completion,
hard drive cleaning at de-installation and ongoing. Training. Cost per copy/impression pricing must remain
firm through the term of initial contract. The monochrome CPI shall also be applied to the monochrome copies
on all color capable units installed as part of any awarded resulting from this RFP.

Cost of Enhancements must be detailed as required in the Proposal Response sheets and included in the per
copy cost. If there are enhancements which are not included in the per copy cost- they must be defined and
costed on Exhibit B-2.

Each vendor submitting a proposal must state their maximum response time for service calls. This may be
stated as a response time to service calls placed before a specified time each day and the response time for
service calls placed after that time.

Service is to be available Monday through Friday, except for Holidays, and when the NEW HOPE-
SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT is closed.

Copiers must be capable of providing copies on paper up to 11 by 17” for all machines. Ail copiers using ‘cut
sheet’ paper must accept common brands of multi-Purpose Recycled Paper containing a minimum of 30% post-
consumer waste.

All supplies provided as part of this contract must be OEM. Toner, etc. provided by a re-manufacturer are not
acceptable,

MSDS sheets must be provided for all supplies for which they are required. Vendor agrees to provide copiers
that meet the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Energy Star guidelines.




5.0

m. Vendors submitting a proposal must complete Exhibit B-3. This exhibit provides information about the
standard features for each model copier being proposed and such items as first copy time, copies per minute,
etc.

n. All copiers proposed must be capable of operating on NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT’S
network.

0. Itis NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT’s desire to have all copiers installed at one time. Each
vendor submitting a proposal must address how they plan to satisfy this requirement, The installation of all
copiers is scheduled for the week of 7/22/19.

p. Each vendor submitting a proposal must address how they will handle vpgrading or downgrading copiers that
can no longer handle the volume being placed on them due to operational or other changes. Copiers under this
contract award can be’ traded up’ or downsized when determined to be over/under utilized with no penalties or
additional labor fees.

q. Each vendor submitting a proposal must address how they will handle replacement of problem copiers. This is
to address equipment with performance issues which service and repairs cannot correct.

r.  Each vendor submifting a proposal must indicate on the Proposal Response Sheef Exhibit A, the number of
years they have been in business under their current business name and structure.

s. Awarded vendor will be prepared to provide additional information as requested by the NEW HOPE-
SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT to facilitate a complete and comprehensive review of copier costs. Such
requests will be limited to such information as number of copies per toner cartridge, estimated down time,
number of technicians on staff, average response time for service calls and/or number of trainers on staff.
Responses fo snch requests shall be made within ten (10) business days of the request,

t.  All deliveries of equipment and supplies must be completed no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of
purchase order. Completed delivery is defined as the complete digital copier machine with all options ordered,
in the location of final use as specified by the department, primary staff training completed, and all equipment
and options operational to manufacturer’s specifications. Delivery is to be made to location specified by
ordering department, during the normal receiving hours, and to the attention of the person specified by the
ordering institution.

u.  Administrative and Account Services which must be included in the per copy cost of all proposals provided and
at a minimum:

i. An Account associate is to be available and onsite to provide contracted services five (5) days per
week, 8 hours per day, 8:00AM to 4:00PM,
ii. Vendor shall coordinate the inventory and reordering of replaceable supplies at all district

locations. All supplies will be inventoried and ordered at least once a month and shipped directly
to user buildings.

iii. The vendor shall gather and submit meter reads monthly to the individual responsible for entering
the meter read data into the billing process. The meter read data is submitted to the District.

MULTI-FUNCTION SYSTEM CRITERIA, TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS AND FEATURES SOUGHT
Features or Characteristics that all equipment must also conform to are:

A Product Specification Sheet must be included for each device being recommended.

Each MFP must be able to scan and send in full color.

All equipment must be Energy Star compliant.

Equipment must maintain a consistent physical platform, facilitating ease of use and implementation.
Equipment must have a common user-friendly interface,

Devices must log copy/print usage.

Allow for absolute network integrity and security via password protection or network login restricting access to the
device as well as the network.

8. Scan new jobs while the device is network printing or copying without network interruption.

9. Scan to e-mail.

10. Enable end users to easily replace consumable components including;

A

i Toner
i, Staples
il Paper

11. Manufacturer of proposed equipment must be 130 9001 Certified, to meet Independent Service Organization Standards,
12. Service provider must provide/ suppoirt B&W and color through PCL 5e, PCL6 on all devices.




6.0

7.0

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

Service provider must provide/ support drivers for Windows 64 Bit (8, 10); Windows Server (2012, 2016, 2019); MAC
OSX.
All devices must provide native support for the following fonts:

i Windows standard
ii. Bar code (39, UPC, Code 25 Interleaved 2 of 5)
iii. OCR

All devices must support the TCP/IP protocol over an Ethernet network via a 100/1000 MB NIC.,

Print and Hold. Each device must allow for print jobs fo be placed on hold by the end user, and only print when the end
user has authenticated at the device using New Hope-Solebury’s ID CARD for access.

Integration capability with Cloud printing technologies.

COPIER/ PRINTER FLEET DATA COLLECTION

7.1

72
7.3

Also to be provided is district wide monitoring and reporting of all copier, prinier and special use devices

in the district fleet via vendor provided software. Monthly data is to be provided for each copier (such as
print jobs, total number of copies, etc.) Report to also show year to date figures. Data will be sorted by
device/ building/ department/user, all of which is to be rolied up for a district wide summary of printers and
copier activity. An additional service reports to include details of all service calls, by type, location,

and response time actuals,

Vendor to update monthly the physical location of all copiers.

Vendor to provide semi-annual review of copier/ print activity and recommend changes to have a more
Efficient copy/print operation district wide, which will advance our goal of lower copier/ printer expense
And less hardcopy outputs and more use of networked digital copiers versus more costly printers.

CENTRAL COPY CENTER- VENDOR STAFFED and EQUIPMENT OPTION

7.1

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT currently has a centralized copy center that supports
District wide staff for large jobs. The center would be located on the High School campus. Vendor
Proposals are requested to equip and operate the copy center with a vendor employee copy Specialist working
Monday to Friday, except for holidays, during the hours of 8:00AM to 4:00PM daily. Pricing must include backfill
of the copy Center equipment. Specialist to also be knowledgeable and possess the necessary skills to promote the
copy center to both clerical support, certified and administrative staff members of the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY
SCHOOL DISTRICT. Copies processed in the central copy center should be included in the base count for all
district copying. B&W and color prints are to be available from the copy center on a next day basis. NEW HOPE-
SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT will supply ali copy paper and all other supplies are to be supplied by Vendor
and included in per copy charges. The central copy center has the following responsibilities:

¢ Timely and accurately complete all copy requests submitted on an agreed upon request form.

s Verify the accuracy of the information submitted on the copy request form and follow up with the submitter

if any submitted information is unclear,

e Verify principal review/signature for any color copy requests.

o Deliver copies to requestors at all district locations

e Responsibie for level 1 support of all district copiers covered under this agreement. This would include:

o Day to day maintenance, changing toner, clearing paper jams, replacing staples and reporting
maintenance beyond level 1 support to the proper party.

s Responsible for pick-up and delivery all inter-office mail of the district.

+ Responsible for daily mail drop off at local post office.

s  Responsible for acceptance and delivery of District deliveries made to the loading dock.

*  Responsible for shipping of District packages.

s Responsible for scanning needs of District.




EXHIBIT A
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIGITAL COPIERS AND PRINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
PROPOSAL RESPONSE SHEET
REFERENCES & VENDOR INFO

Vendor Questions:

Question Answer

Number of years in business under current business name and
structure?

Manufacturer brand being offered.

Is any portion of your proposal based on subcontractor work?

Have you taken exception to any specific specifications, terms, or
conditions delineated herein? If yes, provide idenfified section and
nature of exception on a separate sheet of letterhead.

References:

Company Name Contact Person Contact Phone Contaet email




EXHIBIT B-1

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIGITAL COPIERS AND PRINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
PROPOSAL RESPONSE SHEET

Gentlemen:

We, the undersigned, herewith propose and agree to furnish to the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY School
District any one or all the items that we have priced at the prices set opposite each item on the attached
sheets.

This proposal is subject to all the terms of these specifications as printed on the attached pages and we
hereby agree to enter into a written contract to furnish such item or items as may be awarded to us, and to
furnish such security as these specifications require.

The undersigned bidder certifies to having read these specifications and offers to furnish the articles
specified to the NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY School District in exact accordance with the specifications
and at the prices stated.

Please complete:

Company Name

Company Address

Contact Full Name

Contact Title

Contact Email

Signature

Base Proposal

s For the listed Brand, Models and features of the proposed BASE BID Digital copiers your all-inclusive cost per copy, which
meets all contract requirements listed in this RFP , including but not limited to : all necessary b/w and color equipment
hardware, firmware, software, document feeders, finishers, paper drawers, large capacity paper trays, print controllers,
finisher/feeder kits, all licenses, ramp-up training, print drivers, network and utilities, boards, cards, peripherals, insurance,
lease administration fees, return freight charges , grounding, power surge protection devices(line conditioners), emergency
service, preventive maintenance service, networking printing and scanning support, part, consumable parts, supplies, toner,
staples, fuser oil (if needed),photoconductors, developer, labor, firmware upgrades, software upgrades, travel time, trip
charges, freight, delivery, all order processing fees, de-installation at contract completion, hard drive cleaning at de-
installation and ongoing training. Cost per copy/impression pricing must remain firm though the term of the initial contract,

Base Bid A: Monthly Base Images Fee: District~wide, all-inclusive MONOCHROME cost per
copy price for Digital copiers based on guaranteeing a minimum of 4,000,000 total copies annually
over an initial 5-year lease term.,

Base Bid B: Monthly Base Images Fee: District-wide, all-inclusive COLOR cost per copy price
for Digital copiers based on guaranteeing a minimum of 240,000 total copies annually over an
initial 5-year lease term

Bage Bid C: Monthly Management Fee: Cost per year to provide Vendor staffed personnel as per
section 7.0 of the RFP.




year.

Base Bid D: MONOQCHROME cost per copy price for numbers more than 4,000,000 in a

Base Bid E: COLOR cost per copy price for numbers more than 240,000 in a year.

Base Bid I': Monthly copier lease fee:

Current Model Proposal Equivalent Quantity Yearly Amount Per
Model Unit

Ricoh MP3353 14

Ricoh C3003 12

Ricoh MP9002 1

Ricoh MP7502 1

Ricoh MP5503 1

*Per section 3.0 of the RFP




COMPANY:

EXHIBIT B-2

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIGITAL COPIERS AND PRINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

PROPOSAL RESPONSE SHEET

The cost of each enhancement included on Exhibit B-1 Proposal Response Sheet

A

DDITIONAL ITEMS / ACCESSORIES OFFERED:

Description

uUnit Price*

Price per mo. For 60 mos.

*Unit: Wsﬂpecify whether each, or monthly - if iten{ can be added to the monthly rental/lease




EXHIBIT B-3

COMPANY:

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT

DIGITAL COPIERS AND PRINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

PROPOSAL RESPONSE SHEET — SPECIFICATIONS OF PROPOSED EQUIPMENT

wwE Ak kiR Please submit for each Model Proposed* *##* k& ddkdkhihks

SPECIFICATIONS/FEATURE
S (USE BLANK SPACES TO
LIST OTHER FEATURES)

{SPECIFICATION ENTER A NUMBER

MODEL

/FEATURE A YES OR NO RESPONSE)

YEAR MODEL INTRODUCED

MAXIMIUM COPIES PER
MONTH

FIRST COPY SPEED
(SECONDS)

COPES PER MINUTE

NUMBER OF PAPER
DRAWS

PAPER CAPACITY (EACH
DRAW) o

MINIVIUM PAPER SIZE

MAXIMUM PAPER SIZE

VINIMUN PAPER WEIGHT

MAXIMIM PAPER WEIGHT

PAPER BYPASS CAPABILITY

AUTONMATIC DUPLEXING

SORTER (NUMBER OF
BINS)

DOCUMENT HANDLER

DOCUMENT HANDLER
CAPACITY

TABLE TOP OR CABINET
{SPECIFY)

STAPLER

ID ACCESS (REQUIRED)

NETWORK CAPABILITY

FAX ENABLED




EXHIBIT C
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIGITAL COPIERS AND PRINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
CHECKLIST

AN ORIGINAIL AND 4 COPIES OF:

( ) COMPLETED REFERENCES & VENDOR INFO — EXHIBIT A
{ ) Designation and Confidential & Proprietary Info List — If Applicable
() Installation & Training Plan for week of 07/22/2019.
( ) Plan for Upgrades and downgrades for under/over utilized units.
( ) COMPLETED PROPOSAL RESPONSE SHEETS
Base Proposal — Exhibit B-1
Enhancements — Exhibit B-2
Proposed Model Specification — Exhibit B-3
Vendor Staffed Copy Center Option Offer
{ ) SAMPLE LEASE AGREEMENT
( ) SAMPLE MONTHLY INVOICE
( ) COPY OF YOUR MOST RECENT DUN & BRADSTREET CREDIT REPORT

{ ) COMPLETED NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT




NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
DIGITAL COPIERS AND PRINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
State of Contract/RFP No
County of
I state that T am of
(Title) (Name of my firm)

And that I am authorized to make this affidavit on behalf of my firm, and its owners, directors, and officers. I am the person responsible in
my firm for the price(s) and the amount of this RFP.

[ state that:

8y

@)

3

4)

(5)

(6)

The price(s) and amounts of this RFP have been arrived at independently and without consultation, communication or
agreement with any other contractor, propose or potential proposer,

Neither the price(s) nor the amount of this RFP, and neither the approximate price(s) nor the approximate amount of this RFP,
have been disclosed to any other firm or person who is a proposer or potential proposer, and they will not be disclosed before
the RFP opening.

Above representation are material and important, and will be relied on by the New Hope-Solebury School District Board of
Directors when awarding the items for which this RFP is submitted. I understand and my firm understands that any
misstatement in this affidavit is and shall be treated as fraudulent concealment

No attempt has been made or will be made to induce any firm or person to refrain from proposing on this RFP, or to submit an
proposal higher than this proposal, or to submit an intentionally high or noncompetitive proposal or other form of
complementary proposal,

The Proposal of my firm is made in good faith and not pursuant to any agreement or discussion with, or inducement from, any
firm or person to submit a complementary or other noncompetitive proposal.

, its affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors and employees are not

{Name of my firm)
currently under investigation by any governmental agency and have not in the last four years been convicted or found liable for
any act prohibited by State or Federal law in any jurisdiction, involving conspiracy or collusion with respect to bidding on any
public contract except as follows:

(Indicate “none” if applicable)

I state that understands and acknowledges that the

(Name of my firm)
Above representation are material and important and will be relied on by the New Hope-Solebury School District Board of
Directors when awarding the items for which this RFP is submitted. I understand, and my firm understands, that any
misstatement in this affidavit is and shall be treated as frandulent concealment from the New Hope-Solebury School District
Board of Directors, of the true facts related to the submission of proposals for this contract.

(Print Name of Authorized Person and Company Position)

Signature of Authorized Person

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of
. 20

My commission Expires

Notary Public




New Hope-Solebury School Authority

Recommendation to Terminate

Background — At some point, many years ago, the District created the New Hope-Solebury School
Authority as the vehicle by which it borrowed money for capital projects as schoal districts were not
authorized to issue debt. For a time, the Authority held title to the District’s real estate. Following
Pennsylvania’s enactment of the Local Government Unit Debt Act, which enabled the School District to
issue bonds in its own name, the Authority conveyed the District’s real estate back to the District.
Records indicate that the last maturity date for Authority issued debt was October 1, 1991 and the
Authority has been inactive since that time. This has been researched and confirmed with our District

solicitor.

Recommendation - Each year the District is required to file a report with the Pennsylvania Department
of Community and Economic Development {(DCED) for the New Hope-Solebury School District Authority.
This entity is no longer in existence so the annual report is simply filed as inactive. In lieu of perpetually
filling this report the recommendation is to formally terminate the existence of this authority. The
District Solicitor has prepared the included termination resolution, certificate and notices to complete
the process to terminate the Authority.




RESOLUTION OF NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
APPROVING CERTIFICATE TO TERMINATE
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL AUTHORITY
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

WHEREAS, the New Hope-Solebury School District (the “District”), pursuant to Articles
of Incorporation dated August 10, 1965, incorporated the New Hope-Solebury School Authority
(the “Authority”) for the purpose of acquiring, holding, constructing, improving, maintaining,
operating and leasing the public school buildings and other school projects (the “School Projects™)
under and pursuant to the Municipality Authorities Act, 53 Pa.C.S.A., § 5601 ef seq.;

WHEREAS, the Authority has been inactive for many years and no longer owns title to
any real estate, having conveyed all real estate formerly titled in its name back to the District by
Deed dated November 18, 1996 in Land Record Book 1317, page 1926, a true and correct copy of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”;

WHEREAS, the Authority has no other debts, liabilities, obligations or assets of any kind,;

WHEREAS, the Authority has submitted to the District a certificate requesting termination
of the existence of the Authority under and pursuant to 53 Pa. C.S.A. § 5619 — Termination of
Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this day of ,
2019, as follows:

The Board of School Directors of the New Hope-Solebury School District hereby approves
the certificate submitted by the New Hope-Solebury School Authority requesting termination of
its existence pursuant to 53 Pa. C.S.A. § 5619, and authorizes and directs the representatives of
the District and the Authority to take all necessary and appropriate steps to effectuate such
termination.

ADOPTED as a Resolution by unanimous vote of the Board of School Directors of New
Hope-Solebury School District, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, at a duly advertised regular meeting

of the Board, on this day of , 2019.
ATTEST; NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY
SCHOOL DISTRICT:
By:
Andrew Lechman, Secretary Deirdre Alderfer, President, Board of

School Directors




I, the undersigned officer of the New Hope-Solebury School District (the “District™), DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted by
the Board of School Directors of the District at a duly advertised regular public meeting of the
Board held the day of , 2019, at which meeting a quorum was present and
voting, and is now in full force and effect on the date of this certification.

Date Secretary




CERTIFICATE OF TERMINATION OF
NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL AUTHORITY

TO THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA:

In compliance with the Municipality Authorities Act, 53 Pa.C.5.A. § 5619, the New Hope-
Solebury School Authority (the “Authority”) certifies as follows:

1. The Authority has been inactive for many years and no longer owns title to any real
estate, having conveyed all real estate formerly titled in its name back to the New Hope-Solebury
School District by Deed dated November 18, 1996 in Land Record Book 1317, page 1926.

2. The Authority has no other debts, liabilities, obligations or assets of any kind.

3. The Authority wishes to terminate its existence and has requested that the Board of
School Directors of the New Hope-Solebury School District terminate the Authority’s existence.

4, Such termination has been approved by resolution of the Board of School Directors
of the New Hope-Solebury School District, and the resolution approving such termination is
attached to this certificate.

5. The Authority’s existence shall terminate on the last to occur of the filing of this
certificate with the Secretary of the Commonwealth and the recording of the filed copy of this
certificate with the Recorder of Deeds of Bucks County, Pennsylvania, in accordance with 53 Pa.
C.8.A. § 5619.

Executed on behalf of the Authority on the day of ,
2019,

NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL AUTHORITY:

By:




652'28C 9BY'LS sjezo}
996'L21 , 0O PLSIED mzw Juswaoe|day Mopui
$310MD 180 - Sea.e auyaq ,, 0005 epmpimsig Sugureq
sye'et S3N  UOnUBA3Id MO[ppeg - adejday
00630 | | SN Keigr ujjadie) saeidey
$91011D 199 - UMOUYUN 1507 SH |eLSIEI [DA 23eiday
$2)0ND 199 - caos_cn.uwouw ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ | , m: [BLI3IEA WY @6&%
88 SH  yowspjg juodoy/ireday
, e’ SHB SN s;Nodsumoq pue JBRnY
Pafoid UoIDNIISUCD PR1B[AP WOLLIIUN BIIXS IABY aM " /vy S3N) Wooy Jandwio?) JSLORIpUL) A1y
Isnoy uj ups|dwiod Ag 1500 paanpaL o) [BUBI04. | |
3snoy u1 Sui3ajdwioa Ag 1509 paonpa. o} [eIRUR10] 00z's APIM DUISIO ageusis pue Supued yay
00002 | ~ pmpusig 31R1§ 15114 - a3euBIS
SIION . pung anssay jeyde) : pund [eIaulD uonelo] wafoid
1500 pajewris3 150) pajewnsy,

610¢ I2WWNS
s108(o.d |eude) Jo ajnpayds pardalold



New Hope - Solebury Schoof District
2018 - 2019 Fiscal Dashboard - Current
February 28, 2019

Projection
15-16 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 18.19 18-19 18-19 18-19 Vatiance to
Actual Actual Actual ¥YTD YTD%  Budget YTD YTB % Projection Budget
Beginning Uacommitted Fund Balance 5,131,939 4,072,021 3,268,811 5,390,233
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS 1,200,000 700,600 700,000 700,000
Committed Fund Balarce - CAPITAL PROJECTS - - 1,760,000 1,760,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July 1st 6,331,939 4,772,021 5,728,811 7,850,233
Revenues
Local Revenue
Real Estate Taxes 25419912 26,875,862 27,953,969 27,932,252 100% 28,662,487 28,567,628 100% 28,567,628 (24,859)
Deliquent Tax 743,248 522,749 846,216 329067 G5% 525,000 369,174  70% 525,000 {0
Transfer Tax 943,076 917,066 938,494 532,128 70% 760,000 718421 9% 968,421 208,421
Earned Income Tax 3,743,681 4,203,127 4,178,758 2,014,429 54% 3,750,000 2,204,893 59% 3,750,000 0
Other Lacal Revenue 442,132 478,925 717,112 277,552  66% 494,067 426,313 86% 761,313 267,246
State Revenue - General 2,751,291 3,071,603 2,976,877 1,763,987 62% 2,754,874 1,911,280 69% 2,809,288 54,414
State Revenue - Retirement,/FiCA Subsidy 2,951,515 3,266,250 3,388,608 659,021 18% 3,734,496 646,260 7% 3,621,109 (113,387)
Federal Revenue 88,318 146,310 86,900 38,236 17% 373,899 3082 1% 221,447 {152,452}
Total Revenue 37,089,173 39,481,892 41,086,940 33,546,673 84% 41,054,823 34,847,052 85% 41,224,207 169,384
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,033,385 18,000,582 17,563,773 0,493,688 52% 18367472 9,523,014 52% 18,073,234 (294,238}
Benefits & Taxes 4,874,902 10,413,039 10,601,915 5,640,501 51% 11,493,861 5,819,187 51i% 11,207,668 (286,193)
Profassinal Services 2,043,782 2,084,760 1,955,245 1022936 50% 2,389,796 1,774016 53% 2,060,310 {329,485)
Property Services 723,598 832,545 302,106 151,242 43% 392,525 236774  60% 349,806 (42,719)
Purchased Services 2,948,775 3,144,494 3,009,914 1,639,259 48%  3,155875 1666447 53%  3,018938 (140,937}
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuel 800,642 688,629 1,519,813 980,545 S6% 1,548,795 687,563 44% 1,281,029 (267,766}
Equipment 117,641 173,350 144,993 77,362  45% 421,875 153,285 36% 224,962 {196,913)
Interest, Fees, and Dues 669,593 820,756 1,077,759 995,135  91% £,144,124 1,061,762  93% 1,133,662 (10,462)
Principal and Transfers 3,176,373 2,626,967 2,790,000 1,500,000 70% 2,136,500 1,100,000 51% 1,985,000 {151,500)
Total Expenses 38,389,091 38,785,102 38965518 21,500,728 53% 41,054,823 21,522,052 52% 39,334,608 {1,720,215)
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR {1,299,918) 696,750 2,121,422 - 1,889,559
Transfer to Capital Reserve 2,121,422
PROIECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 4,332,021 4,768,811 5,390,233 3,268,811
Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 11.28% 12,30% 13.83% 7.96%
PSERS Committed Fund Balance 760,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Capital Projects Fund Balance 260,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 700,000 960,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,032,021 5,728,811 7,850,233 5,728,811

Fiscal Dashboard - 2018-2019 Highlights

Revenue - Overall trending in line with prior year - 85% received which Is an increase of approximately 51.3M
- Real Estate Tax collections are higher by 3630k due to incressed tax rate,
- EIT Trending ahead by $190,600 - Keystone Tax Collectors has confirmed projection for the year around $3.8M
- Transfer Tax; 18-13 YTD is exceeding prior year actual by $185,000 due to continued strength in the housing market,
- Deliquent Tax collection is increased by 540,000 from strong collections in February {$200k)
Tax liens reported to county in January increased by $150,000 as compared to the pricr year.
- Interest Income is increased by $190,000

Expenditures - Overali trending iower than prior year 52% used down from 53%
- Salaries are increased by 530,000 from prior year - Contractal increases
- Benefits are increased by $180,000 from prior year - Primarily due to PSERS
- Buck County IU costs are increased by $190,000 due to high dollar student added to current year billing.
- Supplies Technology is decreased by $300,000 - Prior year included the purchase of the HS/MS 1:1 devices in July
- Equipment is increased by $75,000 due to timing of equipment purchases.
- Debt Service is Jower by $340,000 due to timing of payments.

Projections - Expenditures are approximately $1.7M under budget of which approximately 5700k is ptanned:
- $243,600 - Capital Reserve, $150,000 - 1:1 Device Purchase, 150,000 - Special Education Unknown, $150,000 Budgetary Reserve




New Hope-Solebury School District
General Fund - Treasurer's Report

2/28/2019

Beginning Cash Balance 21,785,523

Receipts

Local General Fund Receipts
Real Estate Taxes -
interim Real Estate Taxes 18,657
Deliguent Real Estate Taxes 200,906
Transfer Tax 57,717
EIT 481,686,
interest Earnings 46,029
IDEA Pass Through Funds -
Event Admissions 1,010
Facility Use Fees 4,525
Donations -
IU Hope / Classroom Fair Share -
Returned Checks -
Other 2,098
Total Local General Fund Receipts 812,628

State General Fund Receipts
Basic Education 149,565
Special Education -
Basic Education - IU General Fund Deduction -
Transportation -
PLANCON -
Health Services -
Act 44 - Safety and Security Grant -
Ready to Learn Grant -

School Lunch 8,345
Social Security Subsidy 145,063
PSERS Subsidy {2,817)
Total State General Fund Receipts 300,156
Federal General Fund Receipts
Title | -
Title li -
Title IV -
SBAP - Access 241
Total Federal General Fund Receipts 241
Other Receipts
Offsets to Expenditures 24,217
Refund Prior Year Expense 5,017
Insurance Recoveries -
Food Service - (Due To) / Due From 12,931

Construction Fund - NH Boro Escrow -
Student Activity Fund - Fundraiser -
Total Other Receipts 42,165
Total Receipts 1,155,190

Total Beginning Cash Balance and Receipts 22,940,714




Carried to next page

New Hope-Solebury School District
General Fund - Treasurer's Report
2/28/2019

Total Beginning Cash Balance and Receipts

from previous page

Disbursements

Checks
Checks approved at Board Meeting
Check Run - February 4
Check Run - February 28
Check Run - February
Check Run - February
Check Run - February
Check Run - January Property Tax Refund
Void Checks
Total Checks

Electronic Payments
Health Benefits
Dental Benefits
PSERS - Employer
PSERS - Employee
PA Unemployment
Easy Procure Card
S4Teachers
Tax Commissions
Transfers to Food Service Fund
Transfer to Construction Fund - NH Escrow
Transfer to Capital Reserve Fund
Transfer to Student Activity Fund
Total Electronic Payments

Payroll Transfers to ADP
Total Disbursements

Ending Cash Balance

Bank Account Balances
PSDLAF - Operating Fund
PSDLAF - Investments
PLGIT - Investment
PA Invest - Investment
Total Bank Account Balances

Variance

22,940,714
596,844
111,245
1,873

709,962
302,991
40,542
3,554
24,758
13,362

385,206

1,350,231

2,445,399

20,495,314

2,086,042

18,000,000

175,574

233,698

20,495,314

0




New Hope-Solebury School District
Construction Fund - Treasurer's Report
2/28/2019

Beginning Cash Balance 354,722.35

Receipts
Interest Earnings 660.41
NH Baoro Escrow - Reimburse -
Total Receipts 660.41

Dishursements
Check Run - Feb 21 827.00

Total Bisbursements 827.00

Ending Cash Balance 354,555.76

Bank Account Balances
PSDLAF - GOB 2014 50.45
PLGIT - GOB 2015 -
PLGIT - GOB 2016 -

PLGIT- GOB 2017 355,332.31
Total Bank Account Balances 355,382.76
GL to Bank Stmt Balance (827.00)
Outstanding Checks 827.00

Variance (0.00)




New Hope-Solebury School District
Capital Reserve Fund - Treasurer's Report
2/28/2019
Beginning Cash Balance 2,892,288.15
Receipts
Interest Earnings 1,723.98
Transfer In from General Fund -

Total Receipts 1,723.98

Disbursements

Total Disbursements -

Ending Cash Balance 2,894,012.13

Bank Account Balances
PSDLAF 2,894,012.13

Total Bank Account Balances 2,894,012.13




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
HIGH SCHOOL & MIDDLE SCHOOL APDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS
SUNMMARY
March 21, 2019

Total Project Budget 28,500,000
Contracts

GC  Skepton Construction, Inc. 12,875,000
MC  The Farfield Company 5,691,000
EC  Boro Construction 3,810,000
PC  Stan-Roch 800,000
AA  Sargent Enterprises, Inc. 88,000

Contracts Total 23,364,000

Change Orders

GC  Skepton Construction, Inc. 186,017
MC  The Farfield Company 30,227
EC  Boro Construction 425,449
PC  Stan-Roch 7,071
AA  Sargent Enterprises, Inc. 144,328

Changer Order Total 793,093

Pending Change Orders
GC  Skepton Construction, nc, -
MC  The Farfield Company -
EC  Boro Construction -
PC  Stan-Roch -
AA  Sargent Enterprises, Inc. -
Pending Change Order Total -

Total Contract & Change Orders 24,157,093
PROJECT SOFT COSTS
Architect Fee 1,502,140
Credit $11,500 for MS PCO-048 (Fire Dampers) {11,500} GKO
GKO - Printing Fees 36,308
GKO - Traffic Study 35,687
RPE Fee 846,490
Project Financing 357,330
Builder's Risk Insurance 75,042
legal Fees {Barough Escrow Solicitor & Engineer} 175,238
Permits/Approvals/Utilities 289,020
Legal Fees - District Solicitor 40,884
Construction Testing 47,428
Additional Soil Testing 6,200
HVAC TAB & Commission Verification 152,770 * This is NTE amount. Following up on
Environmental Testing & consulting 55,968 outstanding invoices and if there
Indoor air guality monitoring 38,120 is any remaining work.
Furniture and Equipment 272,849
Telephone System 115,205
CCTV - Security Camera's 47,590
Other ltems {PECO, Verizon, Boiler, Fire Alarm, etc) 94,735
Completed work - Auditorium 411,100
interest Earned on Project Funds {200,000}
Total Project Soft Costs 4,388,604 ~ Adjusted all amount to actual paid
assuming there are no outstanding
Original Contingency 936,845 invoicas
Remaining Contingency {45,696}
Remaining MC Allowances -
Remaining EAC Allowances 80
Total Remaining Contingency and Allowances {45,616) »

Prior Month Contingency (53,815}




aleq aJnieus|s J0elSIUIUPY SSBUIShg
suetpsend/siusied 0008 S soddng ABojouydal 0%%  00000000OTOTTTIOT $31 0008 $ ss11ddng ASojoupa, 053 QD0OYTOOOTOTTTOT YWeaH/4d S
N0 UM UG REIIUNINGT Saudwl
0} JZPJO Ul BSUBDY SJOWS 03 SFIIVE WEIYO 0L
9583.10U} 3500 55UB31T Jai0n [RD0S  00'0F $ 5324 7 sang 018  T00000000009TZ0T JB0A (E100S 00'OF $ $jeog OF9  TO0000000009TEDT 13410/ |EDOS
TWRNILUTD MBLANSILUBY) Jog seddng 00'000". S salddng 018  »00000000009ZZ0T wnnolng 00'000’L $ $joog 0¥ +00000000009TZ0T WINASLUNG
Buiuses paseyg 1efold 1oy papaau spuny
BIUWLC) A[PEY AQ PRPUIWIWICIBY - WAT Q0’0007  § sa||ddng 0T¢  S00000000£05ZE0T SaRR|YlY 00000°.L S anlzsay Aeladpng O€  L00000000D00ESOT anasy AdelsHpng
{coyas ySiy ut sJauueg ana[yle Jo 1uaase|dasy
S2UWWO) A|RBS AG PARUBLUILIOIZY  00'000°6T 5 wawdinby jeaided T84 S000C000NECSTEOT SRyl 00'000'6T S anI2s3Y Alelespng O¥6  L00000000000650T Bnatasay Aes3png
- UGRINIISUOD ISR pade(dal 840U
pinos 1ey) #3e0 Sulieq Joopul o JusWade|day
‘pEpesU 00700002 S DueUIIEY 0EP  £0000000000Z9Z0T suoneredg 0070000 S 2IIAJBS PRIIRIUOD 06E  £000000000005¥0T sjuawaaaidull
5B SISEq A|IUOW B UD SUOREPUSLWILIODS] Jajsue) Buiping Sugsixg
D{EW [IAL "JeaA JO JBPUIBRWEI JO) SOUBUIIUIRW
papasu Aue :39|dwod 01 3|ge(eae spuny
PI3N 00S'TT 01 paonpal 198pny sdUEuNuIRA
uoseay Junowy uondiasaq 1330 19iq0 NoIoY 0], Jajsued] unowy uadiosag 1930q0 13l40 N0y W03 IJSURI[

Hu{la3y paeog - BTOT ‘BT UIEIN
122Ys Alewnwng - 19ysuea) 198png



New Hope - Solebury School District
2018 - 2019 Fiscal Dashboard - Future Projections

February 28, 2019
19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23
Preliminary Projection  Projection  Profection

Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 3,258,811 3,172,801 2,605,585 1,521,327
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS 700,000 700,000 700,00¢ 700,000
Committed Fund Balance - CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July 1st 5,728,811 5,632,801 5,065,585 3,981,327
Revenues
Local Revenue

Real Estate Taxes 29,544,561 882,074 30,133,403 30,749,323 31,377,561

Deliquent Tax 525,000 0 525,000 525,000 525,000

Transfer Tax 760,000 o] 760,000 760,000 760,000

Earned Income Tax 3,750,000 0 3,750,000 3,750,000 3,750,000

Other Local Revenue 541,567 47,500 541,567 541,567 544,567
State Revenue - General 2,787,829 32,950 2,787,824 2,787,824 2,787,824
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 3,903,375 168,879 4,078,145 4,240,360 4,432,069
Federal Revenue 421,550 48,051 217,819 217,819 217,815
Total Revenue 42,234,276 1,179,453 42,793,758 43,571,893 44,391,340
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,775,301 407,829 19,340,576 19,909,622 20,495,741
Benefits & Taxes 12,006,264 512,403 12,621,589 13,193,991 13,846,866
Professinal Services 2,558,675 168,879 2,555,675 2,555,675 2,555,675
Property Services and Utilities 417,472 24,947 417,472 417,472 417,472
Purchased Services 3,136,533 [23,342) 3,141,731 3,147,084 3,152,598
Supplies, Bocks, Software and Fuel 1,733,930 185,135 1,580,748 1,733,547 1,580,457
Equipment 407,368 {14,507} 407,368 407,368 407,368
Interest, Fees, and Dues 1,113,242 (30,882} 1,043,266 995,516 940,667
Principal and Transfers 2,181,500 45,000 2,252,550 2,300,874 2,350,310
Total Expenses 42,330,285 1,275,462 43,360,974 44,656,150 45,747,154
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR {96,010) {567,217}  {1,084,258) {1,355,315)
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 3,172,801 2,605,585 1,521,327 166,013

Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 7.50% 6.01% 3.41% 0.36%

PSERS Committed Fund Balance 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Capital Projects Fund Balance 1,760,060 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000

TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FIZND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,632,801 5,065,585 3,981,327 2,626,013

Assumptions

Revenue
- Property Tax Revenues
-~ 19-20 currently has a placeholder of 2.75% which is 2.3% for the Act 1 Index plus estimated exceptions

- Tax increase in the projections remains at 2.0%

- State - Education subsidy amount adjusted to reflect current state subsidy amount per 18-19 approved budget
- Retirement/FICA subsidy Increase with Expenditure increases

- All other Revenue items remain flat

Expenditures
- Salary increases based on actual Act 93, NHSEA and Support Staff contracts.

- Payrell Benefits - based on actual Act 93,NHSEA and Support Staff salaries.

- Medical - 7% increase in 19-20 (Medical Benefits first lock} and 7% increase beyond.
- Retirement - Increase based on PSERS schedule released December 2018

- Insurance - Increase 3% per year

- Debt Service - Matches current debt service schedule projections




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF BUDGET DEFICIT

2019 - 2020
Mar 21

Preliminary Budget Deficit based an 0% Increase 922,124
Revenue Increases / {Decreases)

Tax Increase to 2.3% 692,446

Exceptions - Additional Tax Increase - .45% {Total 2.75%) 135,486

State Subsidy - Flat to 18-19 (State budget unknown) -

PSERS/SS Subsidy Reduction - Salary Reductions 5,136

Interest Income -

Feceral - Access 200,000

Other Local Revenue -
Total Revenue Increases 1,033,068
Net Deficit/(Surplus} After Revenue Increases (110,944)

Expense Reductions / (increases)
Salary (24,776)
Salary - Staffing / Column Movements
Benefits Rate - 2nd Look - Unchanged at 7% Increase
Benefits Rate - Based on Final Renewal Rates: April
Benefits Changes - New Employees/Life Events (48,051)
Benefits Changes - Open Enroliment
Dental Renewal Rate - April

Special Education - IU Costs {107,000}
Special Education - New High Cost Student {115,000)
MBIT Current Version of Budget 15,000
Charter School - Reduction of 1 24,000
Capital Reserve/Improvements
Building/Department Budgets 48,874
Other

Total Expense Reductions {206,953)

Net Deficit/{Surplus) After Expense Reductions 96,009




